Shelton Vance

=
From: Duane Thompson
Sent: Monday, April 22, 2019 3:02 PM
To: Shelton Vance
Subject: Fwd: You're invited to MSGMIS C Spire Data Center Tour - May 31, 2019

| may try to go to this event. No cost other than gas driving up there.

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: MSGMIS <invite@eventbrite.com>

Date: 4/19/19 10:08 PM (GMT-06:00)

To: Duane Thompson <duane.thompson@madison-co.com>

Subject: You're invited to MSGMIS C Spire Data Center Tour - May 31, 2019

Hello Duane ,
You are invited to the following event:

MSGMIS C SPIRE DATA CENTER TOUR -
MAY 31, 2019

Event to be held at the following time,
date, and location:

Friday, May 31, 2019 from 10:00 AM to

L) GM IS 1:00 PM (CDT)

IR R NATIONAL C Spire Data Center, Starkville
401 Research Boulevard
Starkville, MS 39759

View Map

Attend Event :5.




Come join MSGMIS for a tour of C Spire's state of the art Tier IV data center located
in Starkville,MS, after the tour C Spire will be providing a catered lunch from The
Little Dooey restaraunt, After lunch we will conclude the afternoon with a brief
MSGMIS chapter meeting

Description
C Spire Data Center
May 31, 2019

10:00 AM - 1:30 PM

Meeting Agenda:
Welcome

Data Center Tour
Lunch

MSGMIS Chapter Meeting

Sponsored by

C Spire

For more information on GMIS International:

wWw.gmis.org

We hope you can make it!
Cheers,

MSGMIS




Thls mwtatlon was sent to uane. Thomgson@madlson-co com by the orgamzer of this event MSGMIS
To stop receiving mv:tatuons from this organizer, you can unsubscnbe :

: "Eventbfite,' Inc. | 155 5th St, 7th Floor | San Francisbo, CA 94103 -



